November 15, 1995

Mr. D. R. Gipson

Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation

The Detroit Edison Company
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, MI 48166

Dear Mr. Gipson:

Thank you for your 10 CFR 50.54(a) submittal dated May 5, 1995, which
incorporates changes in your Quality Assurance Program description (QAPD). We
have reviewed the changes associated with this submittal. In addition, we
have reviewed the changes in Chapter 3.2 of your Updated Safety Analysis
Report regarding the QA Program Scope, and the changes in Appendix A
describing your regulatory guide commitments. Our review determined that
changes to Revision 6 of your QAPD in the area of audit program frequencies,
previously approved by letter dated August 2, 1994, had been deleted from your
May 5, 1995, submittal. This issue was discussed between Mr. F. Maura of this
office and Ms. L. Goodman of your staff during June 1995. By letter dated
September 29, 1995, you resubmitted the previously approved audit program as
Revision 7a. We have completed our review and based on the information
provided in your September 29, 1995 letter, we conclude that these revisions
continue to meet the requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, and are
acceptable. In the future, if you intend to make the effective date of a
change to your QAPD contingent on some other action or event, piease state so
in your request. We consider any requested change to the QAPD to be effective
at least no later than the date of our approval letter.

If there are changes to QA commitments existing in docketed correspondence
outside of the Quality Assurance Program description, you are obligated to
notify this office.

We appreciate your timely submittal of information required by 10 CFR
50.54(a). Please contact me at (708) 829-9751 with any questions you may have
regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

R. N. Gardner, Chief
Engineering Specialist Branch 2
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